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February 9, 2017 

Questions and Answers #1 

 

North Calvert Cliffs SHA Tower Site Construction 

CATS+ TORFP # F50B7400021 

 

 

Ladies/Gentlemen: 

 

This list of questions and responses is being issued to clarify certain information contained in the 

above referenced TORFP. The statements and interpretations contained in the following 

responses to questions by potential Offerors are final and binding to the State. Nothing in the 

State’s response to these questions is to be construed as agreement to or acceptance by the State 

of any statement or interpretation on the part of the vendor. 

 

1. On the proposal bond form, the spaces to sign require our President and Secretary to sign.  

This can be difficult to arrange.  We have a Vice President and a VP of Finance who both 

have full authority to sign on behalf of the company.  May we modify the form to utilize 

these corporate signatures on this form?  This would be similar to what we have done in 

the past.  

Response: Yes. 

 

2. Section 2.16 of the TORFP calls for a completion date of April 30, 2017 with $700 per 

day liquidated damages beyond that.  No expected date of NTP is provided.  Normally 

these projects have a performance period of 180 days due to the lead times for a tower 

and shelter.  Can you please advise if an NTP date will be provided, and if completion 

180 days beyond NTP would be acceptable for the basis of liquidated damages? 

Response: An NTP date cannot be provided at this time.  Performance under this 

contract must be completed by June 30, 2017, as per Amendment #1. 

  

 

 

Issued by  

Roxann King 

Procurement Officer 

 


